
From:  Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@lacity.org>

Sent time:  08/23/2018 12:40:02 PM

To:  Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Cc:  Elva Nuno-O'Donnell (elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org) <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center - Final Initial Study
 

Jessie, 

Thank you for the update. I will be having Will Lamborn handle the webposting from here but please feel free to reach out to me
should you have any questions. 

Best, 

Heather Bleemers
Senior City Planner
Department of City Planning
T: (213) 847-3682
221 N. Figueroa Street, 13th Floor
Los Angeles, CA  90012

         

On Wed, Aug 22, 2018 at 4:02 PM, Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Heather,

 

We added in your signature page, and also got the cover sheet down to one page. I archived the older docs from the proofcheck
into a separate folder, and reuploaded all of the final Initial Study (word version) documents and a compiled PDF into the
Dropbox. Please let us know if you will need anything else from us. Thanks for moving everything along!

 

Jessie Fan

Senior Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570

Pasadena, CA 91101

626.204.6170 main | 626.204.6171 fax

626.714.4611 direct

JFan@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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